
RFP 18-09 FSA Administration 

Questions from Vendors: 

1. Does the School offer a HDHP/HSA option?  

Confirmed 

a. If so, does the School make contributions to the HSAs?  

Yes 

b. How many employees participate in HSAs?  

Information provided to Cindy 

2. Is debit card offered now?  

Yes 

a. If so, can you confirm the card process is fully compliant with IRS regulations?  

Confirmed with TASC; not compliant with Santa Rosa CU? 

b. Are there any dollar thresholds or incremental dollar amounts in use for which documentation 

is required by the IRS, but is not requested?  

No, plans are set based on the allowed amounts approved by IRS annually. 

c. Please describe the debit card substantiation requirements in place now.  

The IRS guidelines are in place for TASC and Santa Rosa 

3. What is the expectation for reducing “card substantiation requests? 

The card is set up to deny ineligible expenses 

4. What is the current claim funding process? Debit card and/or file claims electronically for hard 

check. 

Both are available through current vendor 

a. From what, or whose, account are claims paid? Employer FSA account and employee’s 

individual H.S.A. accounts. 

 

Employer’s FSA account 

 

b. Does the School hold employee contributions?  

 

Yes; monthly pay period deductions are placed in FSA account and paid monthly. 

 

Please explain in detail.  

Monthly pay period deductions are placed in FSA account and paid monthly. 

 



5. How many meetings are held, and over how many days?  

No meetings are required at this time. 

a. What is the format?  

Confirmed above 

b. Can you provide a schedule of the meetings for the most recent year?   

N/A 

6. The RFP states the School wants to “help improve plan design, cost and overall services.”  

a. Please describe specific improvements sought.  

(Better customer service, technology tools, communication for employee portal and reduce 

overall administrative cost) 

c. Are there any pain points to be mitigated with regard to overall service?  

Provided above 

d. Please provide the fees billed by the current administrator to the School.  

PEPM =$5.29 

Does the School pay all fees or do participant pay the fee?  

School district covers all admin fees. 

7. Does the plan include a grace period for dependent care? No 

8. What is expected for the “high cost claim reports” and “provider utilization reports?”  

This should not be included. 

9. Why are dependent demographics requested?  

Again, should not have been included 

a. Is this required? No 

10. For how many divisions will reporting be needed? One 

11. With what payroll vendor(s) does the School work?  

Internal 

a. Is payroll centralized? Yes 

b. If not, how many payroll centers? 

12. Page 3 item vi. This states “The company must be…” in this sentence does “company” refer 

to the bidder or the bidder’s insurance carrier?  

Confirmed 

 



13. Page 9 Retention of Records refers to “all client records, financial records, supporting 

documents, statistical records, and any other documents (including electronic storage media)..: 

This paragraph also states that “Documents must be retained by contractor within the State of 

Florida…” Does this mean that any paper claims, forms, etc. must be housed somewhere in 

Florida?  No, if a vendor is selected from outside FL would be allowed to be retained in their 

home office. 

Does it also mean that any electronic storage such as accounting records, scanned images, etc. 

must be kept on a computer that is physically in the State of Florida? Confirmed above. 

14. Page 12, item 7. How is dependent information collected? Will the District provide this 

information electronically?   

It can be provided by school district electronically 

15. Page 13, item 11. Please describe what you mean by “quarterly exposure “ as well as “loss 

data statistics.”  

16. Page 13 Performance Guarantees. We do not provide id cards. Will that disqualify us?  

No 

17. Page 14 Participation, item 4. What data do you want in this section?  

Not required. 

Are these data specific to the District or our book of business?   

District 

18. Is the District a public entity and therefore not subject to ERISA? Confirmed 

19. Who administers COBRA for the health care FSA? Web Benefit Designs 


